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NATIONAL BECONNAISSANCE OFFICE
14675 Lee Road '
Chanitilly, VA 20151-1715

25 February 2003

MEMORANDUM FOR THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT OFFICE, NATIONAL
AERONAUTICS AND SPACE ADMINISTRATION

SUBJECT: Freedom of Information Request--Mr. Daniel
Gggen (NRO FOIA Case No. F01-0430)

£ I oukt search for records responsive to the Freedom of

Igg ti Act (FOIA) request from Mr. Daniel Green, dated
127 Ju 2001 (Tab A), the National Reconnaissance Office (NRO) has
iggntufle&Done document respon51ve to his request which may
dontain N&?lonal Aeronautics and Space Administration equities.
This §?m’ nt is being provided to you for cocordination and return
5.5 uswfogbrelease to the requester.
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We are providing a copy of this document (Tab B). We have
not redacted any information from the Directive. We ask that you
review the Appendix and bracket any information that you would
withhold under FOIA. Please state the applicable exemptions.

Per Department of Justice guidance, agencies are encouraged
to place coordination and/or referrals in their queue based on the
date of the initial request, in this instance, July 2001.

If you have any questions, please call me at (703) 808-5029
and reference Case Number F01-0430.

Barbara E. Freimann
Chief, Information Access and
Release Center
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